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Matllda Sanders V s C  - 0 ar 7-& &!! 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060602 

Wednesday, April 30,2008 1:03 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices: Katherine Fleming 

! % A I P . n i n i ~ ~ ~ i r c ~  pari;a 6 
1 i-:X{.;:vjr:>JT ~ o . o s ~ l - 0 7  .~ __ 

413012008 1:0200 PM 

Filename I Path: 060602.CO.kef.doc es'r;ir 13 L T ~ :  I -- 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 060602-WS today. 
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PARTY 
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COMPANY I CODE 

Printed on 413012008 81 4 21 42 PM 
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I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Uenkins@rsbattomeys.com I No 
cdesanti@kitsonparmers.com 1 No 



Wednesday, Apr 30.2008 04:22 PM 



Commission Clerk 0 G o b 0 2  

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
jjen kins/wes@rsbattorneys.com 
Monday, April 07, 2008 3:38 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 284192) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. ~psc, cu(. CORRESPONDENCE 
-inlDwh---c- 

Subled: Order or Notice issued by the Public Setvice Cwnmission (Email ID  = 284192) 
Sent: 4/7/2008 337 PM DOCUMENT NO. D 5331 -07 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: DISTRIBUTION: 
]jenkins/wes~,rsbanorn~s.com on 4/7/2008 3:38 PM 

The e-mail accoLnt does not exst at the organizaoon this message was sent to. C h m  tne email address. or contact the reciDient direcay to 

<mail.psc.state.R.us n5.1.1 smrp;550 5.1.1 User Lnknown, 
find out tne correct adores. 

1 
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Commission Clerk 
- 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0228.ord doc 

Monday, April 07,2008 3.37 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emall ID = 284192) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

4/8/2008 



1 CLK Official Flling"**4/7/2008 la31 AM *.e.* 

Matilda Sanders - 7 5 6 -  08 n o $  / paa-m 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060602 
Filename / Path. 060602.0R.031808.KEF.DOC 

Monday, April 07,2008 10:27 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 

~ ~ O ~ p s t b c ~ c a o l m n a r  
D ( X " T N 0 .  0533/- 07 
DISTRIBUTION 

17 4/7/2008 10:25:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced PAA Order Setting Rates and Charges in Docket No. 060602-SU today. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060602 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Rose Law Firm (06) I I jjenkins/wes@rsbattomeys.com I No 
Town and Country Utilities Company su904 1 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com I No 

Printedan4/712008at3:35:13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0228.ord.doc 

Monday, April 07,2008 3:37 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 284192) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

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

4/7/2008 
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March 10, 2008 N m 
Better Roads, Inc. 
13500 StateRd. 31 
Punta Gorda, FL 33982 

RE: Docket No. 060602-SI 
Charlotte Counties by Town and Country Utilities Company. 

To Whom It May Concem: 

. .>plication for certificateto provide wastewater service in Lee and 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed on March 6, 2008 in the above- 
referenced matter. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its March 
18, 2008, Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 
in Tallahassee commencing at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please amve promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to 
this Agenda Conference and observe and participate in the discussion of this item. 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (850) 413-6218 

Senior Attomey - u  
KEF/tfw 

Enclosure 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 
Recommendation-Leneldoc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIIMARU OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Atlirmative Artioiil Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:i/www.(hridapr.mm Internet E-mail: contset@)pr.statell.ur 
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Charlotte Fire Station 
22429 Edgewater Drive 
Charlotte Harbor, FL 33980 

RE: Docket No. 060602-SU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in Lee and 
Charlotte Counties by Town and Country Utilities Company. 

~. - -. 
u I _ L  

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed on March 6 ,  2008 in the above- 
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

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (850) 413-6218. 

Senior Attomey 

KEF/tfw 

Enclosure 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 
Recommendation-knel-doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SH~JMARD O A K  BOIII.EVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE. FL 323994850 
An Allirmativr Action I Equal Oppollunily Employcr 

PSC Wrbsite: http:llwww.floridapsemm Internet E-mail: ronwct@psc.stste.fl.us 
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" 2  Earthsource Office 

Earthsource Scalehouse 
13500 State Rd. 31 
Punta Gorda, FL 33982 

Iv 

RE: Docket No, 060602-SU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in Lee and 
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
18,2008, Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 
in Tallahassee commencing at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to 
this Agenda Conference and observe and participate in the discussion of this item. 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (850) 413-6218. 

Katherine Fleming - 
Senior Attomey 

KEFitfw 

Enclosure 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (wio attachments) 
Recommsndauon-Letter doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOI'LEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 323994850 
An AWrmative ArtionIEqunl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:ilmnr.floridapsc.eom Inlernet E-mail: mntart@pr.rtnte.ll.s~ 
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Kay 'iiynn 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 

To : Katherine Flemi ng 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602 

Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:31 AM 

Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton 

Thank you too. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:31 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602 

The p e t i t i o n  f o r  0 6 0 6 0 1  was f i l e d  on 9 / 1 1 / 0 6 .  Thanks! 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:30 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602 

Yes, we do! I sent the same request to Ralph, got his out of office, forwarded it to Mary Anne. But if you 
can confirm a filing date of 9/11/06 for 060601, that will be great. 

*""- - -  *_ X _ I X  _- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:28 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602 

Yes, t h e  p e t i t i o n  was f i l e d  9 / 1 1 / 0 6 .  I a l s o  f i l e d  an FAW Notice f o r  Ralph i n  Docket No. 
0 6 0 6 0 1 ,  do you need t h e  d a t e  t h e  p e t i t i o n  was f i l e d  i n  t h a t  one a s  w e l l ?  L e t  me know. 

Thanks, 
Kat h e r  i ne 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:26 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang 
Subject: FAW notice in 060602 
Importance: High 

Katherine, this notice was sent to FAW last wee1 The1 are finalizing it for publication and need the date 
the petition was filed. Per CMS, it was filed 9/11/06. Can you confirm this date and we will let FAW 
know. 
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Rose confirmed they will NOT add the filed date in the notice; they need it for their recordkeeping 
purposes. 

Thanks. 
Kay 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
# 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 

KATRINA J. TEW 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 (850) 413-6330 (ADMM) 

September 12 2006 

John R. Jenluns, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 060602-SU 

Dear Mr. Jenkins: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide wastewater service in 
Lee and Charlotte Counties by Town and Country Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on 
September 1 1, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an adrmnistrative hearing. For more 
dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Bureau of Records 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
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PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comle teL \  

Docket No.060602-SU Date Docketed: 09/11/2006 T i t l e :  Application for cer t i f i ca te  t o  provide wastewater service i n  
Lee and Charlotte Counties by Tomi and Country U t i l i t i e p  
Conmany. 

Proaram Module Bl(a); All<b) 

Staff Assianments 

. .  

Ezi6n~nistrativcl7 paties O h e r  
DOCUMENT N O . § f l s /  ,07 

Cowany:  own and Country U t i l i t i e s  Company 

Off icial F i l i ng  Date: Expi ra t ion : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL P U N N I K  LXYUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEOION:(850)  413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel K Fleming 

Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

09/22/2006 
10/23/2006 

3. Staff Reconmendation 12/27/2006 

1. Deficiency Letter t o  Applicant 
2. Deficiency Response 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

01/09/2007 
01/29/2007 
02/22/2007 

Agenda 
PA4 Order 
Consunmating O r d e r  i f  No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22 .  
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

~~ 130. 29. 
Reconmended assiqnments fo r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 

.. Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
35. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 12/22/2006 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

140. 
*tion 3 - Chairman Cwm le tes  Assignments are as follows: 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: a>(& 
Date: 12 /22/2006 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Prwram fbdu l e  Bl(a): Al l tb )  

Staff Assian- 

%ion 1 - Bureau of R e c o r d s n  

WARNIffi: THIS SCHEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi f f i W E N T  
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISILW. 
FOR UPDATES CGWTACT THE REUMDS SECTXLW:@SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No. 06060 2 4  Date Docketed: Q9/11/200h T i t l e :  Application fo r  ce r t i f i ca te  t o  provide wastewater service i n  
Lee and Charlotte Counties by T m i  and Country U t i l i t i e s  
company. 

Canpany: Town and Country U t i l i t i e s  Canpany 

Recomnded assignments for hearina 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Camnission X Comission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. _- 

4 Clapp, K Kaproth I Current CASR revision leve l  QrL%aff ~ .. 

C d  ss i  oners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED I DS I AR I CT I TW 

X I I I I 

m- I 
1. 
2. 

Conmissioners 

7. 
Staf f  Counsel K Fleinina 8 .  

Previous Current 

Deficiency Letter t o  Apolicant I SYIE I 09/22/2006 
Deficiency Responso C U E  10/23/2006 

. .  

01/29/2007 
&E! 
PAA Order 
Consumting Order i f  No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR I 

I 

5 > .  
36. _ _  Date f i l e d  with CCA: 12/22/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I 
~ 

I 1 

~~ ~ 

I I 
I I 

I I 
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5 ection 1 - Bureau o f  Records C m l e t p ?  A 

Docket No. - Date Docketed: W11/20oh T i t l e :  Application for ce r t i f i ca te  t o  provide wastewater service i n  

CMlpany: 

Lee and Charlotte Counties by Town and Country U t i l i t i e s  
Conpany. 

T o w  and Country U t i l i t i e s  Cmany 

Recormended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Gnmnission X Comnission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner - Staff  

Date f i l e d  with CCA:m1/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

- 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion : 

I I COW indicates OPR) 1 x 1  X I  
CCA CMP (ECR) GCL Referred to: 

~ o n 2 - m ~  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. T i l n e l e  

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 .  
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Proaram Module Bl(a); All(b) WARNIN(;: THIS SCMELXJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIN~ DIKMENT 
I T  I S  TENTARYE AND SUB3ECl TO REVISION. 
FIX UPDATES COMACT THE REC(WUK SECTION:(850> 41.1-6770 Sta f f  AssimuwLs 

Staf f  Counsel .I K F l d n  i: 

Due Dates 

iTJ current CASU revision leve l  Previous Current 

Deficiency Letter t o  Applicant 
Deficiency Response 
Staff R e " n d a t i o n  
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASU 

- Hearing Officercs) 
C d s s i o n e r s  I Hrg I Sta f f  I 

Prehearing Off icer 
Conmissioners l T G l  

the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one C d s s i o n e r ,  a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 0) / h f  
Date: WIuLLPph 

PSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01/03) 

-~ 

* UmPLETED EVENTS 



Qse Assianment and Schedul W R 3 G j R l  

- Bureau o f  Records Com le t&  m Section 1 

Cmiss ioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I D S 1  AR l C T l  TW 

Docket No.060602-511 Date Docketed: 09/11/2006 T i t l e :  Application fo r  ce r t i f i ca te  t o  provide wastewater service i n  
Lee and Charlotte Counties by T w i  and Country U t i l i t i e s  
COnpanY. 

Conpany: T a m  and Country U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

Cmiss ioners 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I indicates OPR) 1 1 x 1  X I I 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PI F 

Section 2 - OPR C o m l e t a  and returns t o  C U I  i n  10 workdays. 
proaram Mod u l  e BlCa) 

Time sc 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANUING ~ K U M E N T  
I T  IS  TENTAKWE AND SWJECT TO REVISIGV. 
F(IR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECITON: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

KFs 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

, 

m 11. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

LY.  
Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 1 

140. I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fol lnrs: 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, January29,2007 10:21 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

13 

Date and Time: 112912007 10:19:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060602-SU 
Filename I Path: 20061060602or.kef.doc 

Final Order Granting Wastewater Certificate and Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Rule Waiver, with 
attachments. 

Order No. PSC-07-0076-PAA-SU assigned for Certificate. 

Number of pages in order - 13 

Thanks “J” 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6210 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 
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Matllda Sanders yfic-07 4 a/7 2- L1B ,50’ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 

x Frlday,February23,2007 11:18 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notlce Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/23/2007 11:18:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060602SU 
Fllename I Path: 20061060602co.kef.doc 

Consummating Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2 

Thanks “J” 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6210 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 


